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[ Consultants
Ml B B Pte Litd

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA

Our Ref: CS/GAT18008184/T1rb

The Motor Claims Department

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _FBH 684K .

We thank you for the instruction on 03/05/2018

Date: 7 May 2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
04/05/2018 at the premises of m/s: LEONG SENG MOTOR PTE LTD and have the

following to report:-

Repairer’s Estimate (Gross)
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check” Items (Estimated)
Total Repair cost (Estimated)
Pre-Accident Value
COE/PARF value

Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the front portion and n/s body.

:S$§  5.670.20
:S$ 444370
: S$ 630.00
:S§  5.073.70
:S$  6.000.00
: S§ 726.00
:S$§  5.274.00

Comment:
We have not authorize repair.
Repair day: 5 days

Yours faithfully
TAUFIKH
Automotive Assessor

nearside

|

g

"

offside



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 5:27 PM
To: 'Tan, Rachel'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Fw: Gia report for FBH684K
Attachments: FBH 684K GAI OD.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed preliminary revised for FBH 684K.
Repair day : 5 days

We have not authorize repair.

Kindly let us have your claim reference.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 11:00 AM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Fw: Gia report for FBH684K

Dear Rachel,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com
Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 5:22 PM

To: LKK Assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: FW: Fw: Gia report for FBH684K




Hi Mr Feo -
Noted on your request for OD claim.

Hi LKK
Please accept assignment for OD survey. Attached is GIA report and estimates.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Ngian, Kelvyna

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 5:15 PM

To: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>; Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: FW: [External] Fw: Gia report for FBHB84K

Hi Rachel
Kindly assist

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: leongseng <leongsen@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 5:07 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Fw: Gia report for FBH684K

Dear Sir/Mdm

Pls be informed that owner of motorbike FBH684K ( Certis Cisco ) had appointed us to do an 0/D claim for
them.

Pls find enclosed accident report and our repair estimate.

Kindly arrange for your appointed surveyor to conduct damage survey on the bike.

Pls be informed that our workshop is located at Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2 #01-08 S( 159762 ) Tel 62737469.
Thanks

csteo
Leon Seng Motor PL

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be

advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
email and destroy the message and its attachments.



! MNA 18057540 | Pasxsal Smmssaet Ocolr Sorvicon Bk Muh Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
- SURMTTED BY: ROSLI BIN ABDUL WAHAB Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 03/05/2018 10:26

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and fo copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

03/05/2018 09:14
27/04/2018 21:35
ENG NEO AVENUE TURNING FROM PIE LAMPOST 10952

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number FBHE84K
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE PTE LTD
Co Reg No 200900882K
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-91407334
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91407334
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model GLH125-125CC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORKING PURPOSES

Are you claiming under your own insurance paolicy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

MOTORCYCLE

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

MT20171662

MOHAMED ALIFF BIN MOHAMED YUSOFF
S9143557H

04/12/1991

OUTDOOR

25/10/2010

7 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91407334

OTHERS-91407334
NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 25



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Staton Of Ongin
Bukit Tman NP C

1 Duke's Road SINGAPORE 268914

Tel No' 18004625999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

‘Date/Time Report Mage
28/04/2018 03.05

Name f lorma!
MOHAMED ALIFF BIN MOHAMED

WA B

TrR018C428/2016
10f 3

Repont No T Z018CA28 2016

" Vide Report No " Station Diary No

Ae
APT BLK 8328 SENJA ROAD #03-127 SINGAPORE 672632

F e
iD Type / 1D No | Contact Nc
NRIC NO / S9143557H Home/Office Mobie 91407334 -
Nationaiity Emai
SINGAPORE CITIZEN )
Sex Age. Date of Binh: Type of Informant
Male 26 04/12/1881 _Driver ' -
Race ' Language Instituton / School Name
Malay _ 1 -
Occupation Driving Licence |nformatian
Certis Cisco ~ Cass - Date of Expiry
Type of  Non-injury ' Drink Date/Time of Type of Locatior
Accident . Drive Accident Send

No 27/04/2018 21 35

Locanon

Alcng Road *
ENG NEO AVENUE

eng nec ave turning from PIE. L/P 108252

Weaather Road Surface Road Speed Limit
Clear Wet
Traffic Flow "Traffic Control T Traffic Volume
One Way Not Controlied - Light
Type of Collision Anyone conveyed by
Skidded ambulance
NO

FBHG84K Motcrcycle

Any Pedestrian Involved. No

No of Pecestnans injured NIL

Use of Pedestnan Crossing NA

Page 6 of 25



sed MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers ... https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbikes/liSing/7DIke_Imoac...

BIKE MA

)

Bike model
Honda GLH 125

Type
Any

Price From
Any

Price To
Any

Class
Any

MORE SEARCH OPTIONS v
Q SEARCH IWVIEW ALL [/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

Honda GLH 125 (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-glh-125/3324/)

(/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-glh-125/3324/)
56Dg5200

Reg:10/02/2012

Type: Street Bikes

125cc

58124km

Used Honda CB125E available for sales. Bike available for viewing at 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-54/55
Autobay S'pore 417883 Tel:68446378 Trade in welcome. Loan available. 0% interest credit card ...
Posted on : 01/05/2018

& PAID AD W DEALER AD

DETAILS D (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-GLH-125/3324/)

Honda GLH 125 (/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-glh-125/745/)

(/listing/usedbike/honda-honda-glh-125/745/)
$6Pg5500

Reg:10/02/2012

Type: Street Bikes

125cc

20000km

Bike available for viewing at : Unique Motorsports Pte Ltd- 1007/1009 Serangoon Road Singapore 328168.
Tel: 63415378, Trade in welcome. Loan avalilable. 0% interest credit card installment plans ava...
Posted on : 01/05/2018

W PAID AD # DEALER AD

DETAILS > (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/HONDA-HONDA-GLH-125/745/)

of 5 7/5/2018, 10:15 AM



RF/COE Rebate Enquiry hitps://vrl.1ta.gov.sg/11a/ VII/ACTOI/ CHYULIEINCUALEL Y § uiivisvius vasve s

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 0882K
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBH684K
Vehicle to be No

Exported:

Intended De- 07 May 2018
registration Date:

Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: GLH125
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: JA11E2005184
Chassis No.: LALJA11U9C3136352
Maximum Power -

Qutput:

Open Market Value: $1,382.00
Original Registration 26 Feb 2013
Date:

First Registration 26 Feb 2013
Date:

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $208.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry -

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 25 Feb 2023
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $1,512.00
COE Rebate Amount: $726.00
Total Rebate Amount: $726.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 May 2018

OK

of 1 7/5/2018, 10:20 AN



Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2

#01-08 Singapore 159762
Tel: 62737469 Fax: 62727669

Veh No : FBH684K
Model : CB125
/N Parts Description QTY |List Price Nett Price Remark
1 [Headlamp assy call © $  245.00
2 |Headlamp stay ht— S 80.00
3 |Front signal lamp od | 2 |$ 100.00
4 [Handle bar hit— $  165.00
5 |Handle grip wk ] S 20.00
6 |Handle balancer do‘{/ S 35.00
7 |Mirror [ S 65.00
8 |Clutch lever A S 25.00
9 |Meter assy cva~ S  480.00
10 [Meter stay h({— $  145.00
11 |Front fender HA $  150.00
12 |Front fork assy L~ $  860.00
13 [Front wheel axle A _~ S 95.00
14 |Front wheel rim 7 $  330.00
15 [Front wheel bearing 7 2 15 50.00
16 |Fuel tank o~ $  580.00
17 |Gear pedal dd —~ S 68.00
18 |Front foot rest ek A S 55.00
19 |Rear signal lamp N S 50.00
20 |Rear shock absorber K S  285.00
21 [Rear swing arm 9 S 320.00
22 |Sprocket & chain A1 /] S 75.00
23 |[ERP IU ™ $ 165.00
24 |ERP U bracket it~ S 25.00
25 |Front wind shield o~ $ 150.00
26 [Side box a7 $  280.00
27 |Repair alignment /%o |S 250.00
28 |Logo sticker neL /1 /eo |$ 150.00
29 |Respray 259.1$ 350.00
30 |Transport 2 way o | S 100.00
31 |Labour 259 |$S  350.00
— Me 13995149
33 T Ceultants hencethotifg )t & 4= MR advist
34 e Reparer of the following: 41 ¢ 0 |132 0  Lurponn
35 « To resurvey before/after spray 93' v_ﬂ*‘*& 7 e ,\*J
36 e nf':;d;n subjeftio confemation = O ‘
37 » Third ;arty survey is on a “Without PMW“%5
38 « No illegal modification(s) is aliowed “/f,\” e
39 ) iupole ! al from insurance Company
. $ 4,278.00 $ 1,820.00
Acknowledged by REPSERT | s 10% 5 4
. $ 3,850.20

Seo.2




Leong Seng Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2

#01-08 Singapore 159762
Tel: 62737469 Fax: 62727669

Veh No: FBHB84K
Model : CB125
/N Parts Description QTY |List Price Nett Price Remark
1 |Headlamp assy cat 7 $  245.00
2 |Headlamp stay b S 80.00
3 |Front signal lamp od | 2 |$ 100.00
4 |Handle bar hi— $  165.00
5 |Handle grip wk -1 S 20.00
6 |Handle balancer dd .~ S 35.00
7 [Mirror i/ $  65.00
8 |Clutch lever A S 25.00
9 |Meter assy e S 480.00
10 |Meter stay h{— $  145.00
11 |Front fender OA S  150.00
12 |Front fork assy hi > $  860.00
13 |Front wheel axle 4d_A S 95.00
14 |Front wheel rim ot /% $  330.00
15 |Front wheel bearing ws <~ et 2 | S 50.00
16 [Fuel tank {f -~ $  580.00
17 |Gear pedal c(p// S 68.00
18 |Front foot rest oA -1 S 55.00
19 [Rear signal lamp p{’lgﬁ S 50.00
20 |Rear shock absorber wn K S  285.00
21 |Rear swing arm an T S 320.00
22 |Sprocket & chain A S 75.00
23 [ERP 1U vk S 165.00
24 |ERP U bracket i~ $ 25.00
25 |Front wind shield M/ S 150.00
26 [Side box w7 $  280.00
27 |Repair alignment /%0 - | S 250.00
28 |Logo sticker /eo |S 150.00
29 |Respray 250.|S 350.00
30 |Transport 2 way wn ¢ [ S 100.00 X
31 |Labour 559" |$  350.00
32 TankMa 13495149 460
33 U Byt b= advist 1632
& M5l 0 (3vo Lampoma| fir 3205 Fe
35 Lopuatn Yk (zan’\k‘ (+oco
36 I G T
37 D dms Y4 13S0y
38 s @ [t :
39 Q&r@[muv\"b-wm :

Less 10%

$ 4,278.00 S 1,820.00

AN O

S 3,850.20
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18008184/T1rbe2
WA
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 19-06-2018

SINGAPORE 039190

Code: GAI

[ Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected FBH 684K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVMO000000254 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 03/05/2018

2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA GLH125 c.c 125
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. LALJA11U9C3136352 Colour WHITE
Odometer 30004 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre (2.75-18 METZELER 5mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |3.00-18 METZELER 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm

4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information i
Accident Date  27/04/2018 [Inspection Date 04/05/2018
Survey held at LEONG SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

BLK 1006, BUKIT MERAH LANE 2
#01-08

ALEXANDRA VILLAGE
SINGAPORE 159762.

5a. . Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$6,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBH 684K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Works’hop"g) . (S]):
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|HEADLAMP ASSY cuT 245.00 245.00
1|HEADLAMP STAY BENT 80.00 80.00
2|FRONT SIGNAL LAMP CRACKED 100.00 100.00
1|HANDLE BAR BENT 165.00 165.00
1|HANDLE GRIP cuT 20.00 20.00
1|HANDLE BALANCER DENTED 35.00 35.00
1|MIRROR CRACKED 65.00 65.00
1|CLUTCH LEVER cuTt 25.00 25.00
1|METER ASSY CRACKED 480.00 480.00
1|METER STAY BENT 145.00 145.00
1|FRONT FENDER CRACKED 150.00 150.00
1|FRONT FORK ASSY BENT 860.00 860.00
1|FRONT WHEEL AXLE DENTED 95.00 95.00
1[FRONT WHEEL RIM BENT 330.00 330.00
2|FRONT WHEEL BEARING NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FUEL TANK DENTED 580.00 580.00
1|GEAR PEDAL DENTED 68.00 68.00
1|FRONT FOOT REST cuT 55.00 55.00
1|REAR SIGNAL LAMP DISTORTED 50.00 50.00
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 285.00 -
1|REAR SWING ARM NOT NECESSARY 320.00 -
1|SPROCKET & CHAIN DENTED 75.00 75.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -427.80 -367.30
3,850.20 3,305.70
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|ERP U (SN) cuT 165.00 165.00
1|ERP IU BRACKET (SN) BENT 25.00 25.00
1|FRONT WIND SHIELD (SN) CRACKED 150.00 150.00
1|SIDE BOX (SN) cuT 280.00 280.00
1|LOGO STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 100.00
770.00 720.00
LABOUR
REPAIR ALIGNMENT. 250.00 180.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18008184/T1rbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl mE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) | ($)
RESPRAY. 350.00 250.00
TRANSPORT 2 WAY. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
LABOUR. 350.00 250.00
1,050.00 680.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,670.20 4,705.70
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,750.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
LESS EXCESS -750.00
NETT LIABILITY 3,000.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18008184/T1rbe2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




